ESTABLISHED CORNERS FOR OREGON STATE BOARD OF FORESTRY
(See Official Plat)

West one-sixteenth corner common to Section 31, T. 1N, R. 6W, W.M., Tillamook County, Oregon.

Established

Set 1½" x 36" galvanized iron pipe with 3" bronze cap marked "OREGON STATE BOARD OF FORESTRY W 1/16 31 1595 RS 359."
26 inches in ground, in mound of stone, and from which a:

31" Hemlock bears N 36° E 26.2 ft.; scribed W 1/16 31 BS RS 359.

Set 4" x 6" white painted Cedar post 1.5 ft. N. of pipe.
Oregon State Board of Forestry metal location marker on 31" Hemlock St.

Dated October 4, 1956

Established by Richard Morris, Transition
Present and witnessed by Robert Sturm and Jack Vanek

Center West one-sixteenth corner common to Section 31, T. 1N, R. 6W, W.M., Tillamook County, Oregon.

ESTABLISHED

Set 1½" x 36" galvanized iron pipe with 3" bronze cap marked "OREGON STATE BOARD OF FORESTRY W 1/16 31 1595 RS 359."
35 inches in ground, in mound of stone, and from which a:

10×40' wide rock outcrop bears East 72.6 ft.; scribed X E 10°
25'×40' wide rock outcrop bears N 36° W 62.2 ft.; scribed X E 10°
35' for snag bears N 36° E 44.6 ft.; scribed RS 359

Set 4½" x 6" white painted Cedar post 1 ft. N. of pipe.
Oregon State Board of Forestry metal location marker on 35" fir snag.

Dated October 4, 1956

Established by

Present and witnessed by Richard Morris
Lloyd Gerath
Robert Sturm

REGISTERED OREGON LAND SURVEYOR

ARNOLD G. GIESSEN
359

NOV. 4, 1955